TOWN OF LAKESIDE

Regular Board Meeting May 10, 2022

1. Meeting: Called to order by Chairman Scott Luostari at 6:40 pm.

2.Roll Call: Present: Mark Saari, Tom Schnepper, Jon Winter, Nova Nordrum, Supervisor Mary Peterson, Supervisor Gerald Tutor, Chairman Scott Luostari, Treasurer Vicki Luostari and Clerk Ruth Ann Schnepper.

3.County Board: Scott-April 14th County board meeting, a presentation was made about the public library, he was not aware of all their services. On April 19th before the board reorganization meeting, the county board member had some training on board activities. Mark Liebaert was elected county board chair, Mary Lou Bergman vice chair, Scott Luostari second vice chair and Rosemary Lear third vice chair. William Whiteside is the new finance director. Highways C, H & M are in the design phase. Black top prices are not looking good. The highway dept hired three new people last week. They are sweeping roads and working on intersections.

4.Town Board Report: There was a tree down on Moonshine, Tom took care of it.

5.Approval of Minutes: Mary motioned to approve the April 12 regular meeting minutes, Gerald seconded, carried 6:50 pm.

6.Treasurer report: Vicki presented, Gerald motioned to approve the treasurer report, Mary seconded, carried 6:51 pm.

7.Approval of April bills: Mary motioned to approve the April checks 23635-23674 + EFTs as presented, Gerald seconded, carried 6:52 pm.

8.Approval of May bills for payment: Mary motioned to pay the May bills, checks 23676-23694, Gerald seconded, carried 6:53 pm.

9.Correspondence:

a) Patricia Phaey form FEMA contacting Scott

Department and Committee reports

10.Fire Department: Nova-new gear training completed, it was us, Lake Nebagamon, Maple and the Town of Superior. Planning more training. They got a couple of grants. Right now, is high fire season so everyone needs to be careful. Still working on getting more members, everyone is having issues getting people to join and volunteer. The committee is still looking into what can be done. The ceiling is still leaking in the FD. 11.Town Employees and roads: Mark-busy grading, tom fills the holes and then Mark grades over. They are having problems with beavers on Camp Road, they did call the trapper, but it is off season. No applications yet for mowing or the collection site. Propane tank ongoing, still looking for new tanks. Lights need to be replaced ½ are burned out already after just being replaced. Estimate from Benson on fixing front lights and added lights to the dumpsite. After discussion Mary motioned to just replace the two that needing fixing in the front, Gerald seconded, carried 7:06 pm

12.Building permits:

none

Public Comment

Highways 13 & 53 overpass may be going to repair or replace, not sure when though.

Berglund Road private driveway sign. Also, people are asking for gravel for their town roads that are actually private driveways. If they are town roads, then the public must be allowed to access to all of them and can drive right up to the people's houses. Most of those should be vacated, will investigate it further.

Old Business

13.Town truck: no news, ongoing.

14.Fire Engine: ongoing.

15.SVL: ongoing, still no final numbers.

16.Town Comprehensive plan: ongoing.

17. Swearing in of Fire chief: Ruth Ann read the oath and Nova was sworn in as FD chief.

18. Set date for road survey: The road survey was set for May 21st at 10 am.

19.0ther old business: none

New Business

18.Dumpsters-We need to do away with the big dumpster it is liability. Someone is going to get hurt on those steps. Just remember when we place them that the ballfield is the life flight landing zone.

Next meeting June 14, 2022, 6:30 pm.

Open book May 19 3pm-5pm, Board of Review May 25 5pm-7 pm

Mary made a motion to adjourn, Gerald seconded, adjourned 7:20 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Ruth Ann Schnepper, Clerk

5/26/2022

Location: Town Hall, Collection Site, online

These minutes are posted as **unapproved.**